From: Kathryn Forgie

To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI
Subject: Re: Pesticide Exposure and Cancer
Date: Monday, December 07, 2015 8:34:47 PM

Perfect. See you Wednesday. Kathryn

On Mon, Dec 7, 2015 at 2:56 PM, Blair, Aaron (NIF/NCY) [V] <[} G-

wrote:
9:30 am on Wed is fine. See you then.

Aaron

From: Kathryn Forgie

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 12:44 PM
To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]

Subject: Re: Pesticide Exposure and Cancer

Aaron, I will be at the Flint Grove address at 9:30 on Wednesday. Looking forward to
meeting you. Regards. Kathryn

On Friday, December 4, 2015, Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V] _

wrote:

Kathryn,

I would be able to meet with you on Wednesday, Dec. 9. I would
prefer to meet at my home at:

I would prefer that we meet in the morning, but actually anytime
during the day would be okay, if necessary to fit your schedule.

Aaron

Dewayne Johnson v.c
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Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 4:00 PM
To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V] A
Subject: Re: Pesticide Exposure and Cancer el i CIER:] 6-HER 126
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Aaron: Thank you, I would appreciate meeting with you. Trying to finalize my
arrangements, but looks like I will be in DC next week. Would it be possible to meet with
you on Wednesday, the 9th for a few hours? If so, what time would work best for you,
and could we meet at your office, or would you prefer to meet somewhere else? I look
forward to meeting you. Best. Kathryn
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Sent from my iPad

On Nov 30, 2015, at 9:14 AM, Blair, Aaron (NI/NCY) [V] ||| G

wrote:

Kathryn,

I could meet with you during your trip to DC. I would
generally be available about any day and any time. I am at
the National Cancer Institute in my emeritus position on
Monday and Tuesday. I usually have many meetings on
those days, so Wed through Friday would be better for

me.

Aaron

From: Kathryn Forgie

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 3:44 PM
To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]

Subject: Re: Pesticide Exposure and Cancer

Greetings Dr. Blair. I got deeply involved in some other matters, and never
got a chance to pursue the opportunity to meet with you. I hope all has been
well in the meantime. In any event, it looks like I will be in the DC area
sometime in the first two weeks of December. Is there any chance that you
would be available to meet with me for a few hours? I would like to discuss
the epidemiology of pesticides and NHL, and the studies you have been
involved with. Thank you for your time and attention in this matter, and I

hope 1 have the opportunity to meet with you. Happy Thanksgiving. Kathryn
M. Forgic [N

On Thu, Aug 20, 2015 at 3:10 PM, Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]
wrote:

Kathryn,
Could you give me an idea of what sort of information you would like to
discuss with me? Is it about studies I have been involved in, overall

background about this type of work, or something else?

Aaron

From: Kathryn M. Forgic
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Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 11:14 AM
To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]
Subject: Pesticide Exposure and Cancer

Dear Dr. Blair: I hope you remember me. I have spoken to you twice with
regard to pesticide exposure and cancer which developed in several of my
clients. (I am an attorney - spoke with you the first time with my partner
Aimee Wagstaff, and the second time just the two of us).

It looks like I am going to be in the Washington DC area the week of
August 31 - September 4, and I am wondering if it would be possible to
meet with you in person for an hour or so to discuss your studies further.
Dr. Weisenberger is also helping me with regard to these issues. He
explained to me your early work with him in Nebraska, and suggested that
you were the guru/leader of it all, and that I would learn a lot from meeting
with you.

Please let me know if you are available to meet with me some time that
week. I could probably move my schedule around to accommodate almost
any time. Best regards. Kathryn

Sent from my iPad
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